
   
Central Dauphin School District 
Request for Proposal Technology Equipment & Threat Assessment Software 
Question and Answers 
 
Submitted by Brian Cochran, Virtucom 

1. What content filter/web filtering software is CDSD currently using? 
Answer: Content Keeper CK Cloud 

 
Submitted by David Kavlick, Crisis Go 

1. What type of Professional Development is needed?  
Answer: Minimum required would be in accordance to Act 55 for the state of Pennsylvania. 
 
2. What certification do you want your staff to receive?  
Answer: Certifications are not needed but documentation on training must be provided. 
 
3. Do you have contact information for the Attorney General's Office regarding the integration 

with Safe 2 Say Something?  
Answer: Home - Safe2Say Something (safe2saypa.org) 
 
4. How do you envision PBIS being incorporated into the chosen Case Management tool?  
Answer: The case management tool will integrate the various systems to provide a data resource 
that can better identify at risk students. 
 
5. Can you confirm if you already have CSTAG in place and that you simply want a tool that can 

ingest it? 
Answer: CD does utilize a threat screening protocol  
 
6. Is there a scoring metric that will be used in the decision-making process? 
Answer: No   
 
7. Aside from the integration with Safe 2 Say Something, are there any additional 3rd party 

solutions (Cameras, access control, etc.) that will need to be integrated into the software?  
Answer: The district uses eSchoolPlus SIS from Powerschool, ADFS SSO. AZure with office 365 and 
backend MS Active-directory.  

 
Submitted by Danielle Calaway, Navigate 360 

1. What is the anticipated award date? 
Answer: December/January or within the 90 day minimum length of time the quotation is valid.    
 
2. What is the anticipated contract start date? 
Answer: Once Board action is taken, the awarded RFP will be sent to PCCD for funding approval. 
Final funding approval will determine contract start date.  
 
3. What is the anticipated contract term? 
Answer: 1 year with the ability to extend the contract. 
 

https://www.safe2saypa.org/


   
4. Does Central Dauphin have an existing provider for the various services requested in this RFP? If 

so, who? 
Answer: No 
 
5. How many copies of the RFP would you like vendors to submit? 
Answer: One (1) hard copy of the proposal required. USB copy may be included, but not necessary. 
 
6. Has the district already secured funding for this project? 
Answer: The district anticipates funding will be obtained with a reallocation of funds from a PCCD 
grant.  
 
7. Re: your requirement Integrate with student information systems & Microsoft emailing system: 

can you elaborate? Are you looking for information re: identity management (SSO), or for 
information about email alerts?   

Answer: The district uses eSchoolPlus SIS from Powerschool, ADFS SS, Azure with office 365 and 
backend MS Active-directory.   
 
8. Re your requirement Ability for referral management utilizing emailing system: can you describe 

step-by-step the functionality you seek?  
Answer: Must be able to integrate with Office 365 and hosted exchange server. 

 
Submitted by Brigette Lajoie, Raptor Technologies 

1. How many hard copies of the proposal would the district like to be delivered? Would the district 
also like us to include a USB drive? 

Answer: One (1) hard copy of the proposal required.  USB copy may be included, but not necessary. 
 
2. Please elaborate on the type of professional development and certification requested in the 

Proposal Specifications (i.e., BTA training, software training, training on suicide risk screening). 
Answer: Yes, to all 3 examples, but would also like training on situational awareness, suicide 
awareness, bullying, de-escalation/defusing aggression, and Alice training if available. Minimum 
required would be in accordance to Act 55 for the state of Pennsylvania. 

 
3. In the Proposal Specifications, the following questions are asked:  

• “Comprehensive suicide risk screening and case management system utilizing CSTAG.” 
• “Screen and Track with the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).” 

Should the first question address a comprehensive case management system utilizing CSTAG, 
and the second question address suicide risk screening and tracking utilizing the C-SSRS? Please 
advise. 

        Answer: Yes, that is correct.  
 
Submitted by Michelle Cutting, Bluum 

1. I noticed you have a bid out and the bid states an “as equal” or “equivalent” but doesn’t state 
brand.  Outside of meeting specs did you need to review submission for approval by September 
26th since no brand was specified.  

Answer: Yes. LG CreateBoard, model TR3DK was submitted as equal and was approved.  
 
 


